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Memorandum

Date:
To:

From:

Subject:

January 13, 2025
Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R

Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services
Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary

Grants

Proposal:

Altrusa International Foundation of Pendleton
PELC/Miriah Golter — Coats for Kids

Pendleton City Club
SMS — Donation for Tennis Program

North East Tennis Center
SMS/Tennis Program — Windscreen

Amazon Web Services through Oregon Technology Students Association
PHS/TSA — Chapter grant for dues/travel expenses and entry fees

Oregon Lines for Life
SMS/Rick Scheibner — After School Supplies

YouthLine Mini Grant
SMS/Kelsey Eckstine — Suicide Prevention Resources

Wildhorse Foundation
SMS/Chris Demianew- Gymnasium Sound System & Scoreboard

Pendleton Wrestling Club
PHS Wrestling — program donation

Oregon State Literacy Association
PELC/Angela Lattin — Indigenous books for the library

Buck Boosters
PHS Track Program — New Pole Vault Pit

$350

$1000

$470

$1400

$1000

$1000

$24,470

$3000

$250

$24,640



Recommendation: Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services, recommends the list of grants be approved as
presented.

Motion: | move for the grants to be approved as presented and a letter of appreciation sent to each agency.

Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




